
Franklin Phonetic School-Board Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, May 30, 2023
Meeting at: Franklin Phonetic Primary School, 6116 E. Hw>' 69, Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

Call to order: 1:33 p.m.

On Phone: Kristen Goode, Cindy Franklin, Tom Franklin, Clydene Dechert, Audrey Wright, Alison Alva؛
Dusti Lewis-Richter

Absent: Audrey Wright, Neil Wright, Leo Condos, Lane Burkitt

Approval of nrior meeting minutes; Motion to approve April ١ا'26 meeting minutes was made by Alison
Alva, seconded by Clydene Dechert and passed unanimously.

New Business:

٠ Financial Report(s): This financial report is from May 1 thru May 22. The report states a negative
balance, it is not actually negative due to the June 2‘ฟ payroll and balances due that are included. There
is one more grant draw occuming soon. Some cumiculum items have been pre-ordered to obtain the pre-
order discount. A motion to accept the monthly financial report was made by Tom Fradiin, seconded
by Kristen Goode and passed unanimously.

٠ Paraeducator Evaluation: The newly created paraeducator evaluation tool looks valuable. Teacher
would complete it and then conference with their paraeducator and admin. A motion to approve the
newly created paraeducator evaluation tool was made by Tom Franklin, seconded by Alison Alva and
passed unanimously.

٠ PTO Bylaws: A parent would like to create a Franklin Phonetic PTO. She would like the PTO bylaws
to be approved by the school board before the beginning of the 23/24 school year. A motion to table the
PTO bylaws until Leo Condos can look them over was made by Clydene Dechert, seconded by Tom
Franklin and passed unanimously.

٠ ELA and Math Curriculum: ELA Is already approved as it is what we currently use (Spalding and
Write Source). We need approval for Houghton-Mlfflln, which Is the math curriculum that will replace
Saxon. Houghton-Mifflin program needs to be purchased, and included in the purchase is training for
the teachers to implement the new math curriculum. Kristen Goode wrote the new math curriculum in
the ESSER grant. Board approval Is needed to order the new curriculum prior to the start of the 23/24
school year. A motion to approve the purchase of Houghton-Mifflin math cumiculum was made by
Alison Alva, seconded by Tom Franklin and passed unanimously.

Old Business:

٠ Prescott Valley Campus Update: Mary A. switched positions, she will teach science in the 23/24
school year. We are now in need of a math teacher for Jr. High.

٠ Big 5 Building Update: Big 5 building has shelves for instruments. The shelving for the library has
come in. Lines for the basketball court have been marked.



Next meeting: Budget proposal: Weduesday, June 14, 2023 at 1 ;30 p.m.
Budget adoption: Thursday, June 29, 2023 at 1 ;30 p.m.

Adjourn; Motion to adjourn at 4; 15 p.m. was made by Clydene Dechert, seconded by Alison Alva and passed
unanimously.



Franklin Phonetic Primary School, Inc.
Charter name

Charter school County Yavapai CTDS number 13875100.

Please ensure the Charter Contacts tab is complete.d.b.a. (as applicable)

FY 2024 1 - Total budgeted revenues for fiscal year 2023 $ 3,983,033

State of Arizona 2. Estimated ervenues by source for fiscal year 2024
Local

Interned late

State

Federal

TOTAL

1000 333,386

Charter Scliool Annual Budget 2000

3000

4000

4,360,000
Proposed 346,727

Version 5,040.113

Charter school contact employee:
Telephone:

Alison Alva

By the Governing Board 928-775-6747 Email: aalva@franklinphonetic.net

The FY 2024 budget file for the version described at left will be uploaded through the
School Finance Budget System on ADE's website byWe hereby certify that the budget for the school year 2024 was

Proposed

Adopted
Revised

dune 15, 2023
dune 14, 2023 Ty^iredaieasMM/DD-

Date Sctiool official signature Sctiool official signature

Dr. Cindy Franklin Thomas Franklin

School official (typed name) School official (typed name)

Average teacher sala^ (A.R.S. §15-189.05)

Check box if the sctiool is newand will begin operations in FY 2024.

1. Average salary ofall teachers employed in budget year 2024

2. Average sala^ of all teachers employed in prior year 2023
3. Increase in average teacher salary from the prior year 2023

4. Percentage increase	
Comments on average sala؟ calculation (optional);

52,079

49,131

$ 2,948

6.0%

TitleSigned

Rev. 5/23 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General



County Yavapai CTDS number 138751000Franklin Phonetic Primary School. Inc.Charter school

Charter contaci information

Last name Email addressPrefix Firet name Telephone number Extension

FranklinCharter Representative

Charter Representative

Executive Assistant to Cfiarter Representative

Business Manager

Business Consultant

AzEDS/ADM Data Coordinator

SPED Data CooreJinator

Poverty Coordinator
Assessments Coordinator

Cuniculum Coordinator

Information Technology (IT) Director
Governing Board Member

Governing Board ^ЛетЬег

Governing Board Member

Governing Board Member

Governing Board Member

Governing Board Member

Governing Board Member

Governing Board Member

Governing Board Member

Dr Cindy

Thomas

ấQŨỊũẳilẩ 928-775-6747

Franklin 928-775-6747ttrank@lranklinũhũnelic.net

Franklin 928-775-6747Dr Cindy

Thomas

tfrankiranklinphonetic.net

Franklin 928.775.6747

DechertClydene

Lane

928-775-6747

Bufiti 928-775.6747

Condos 928-775-6747Leo

Select from dropdown

iTyler Technologies (Schoolmaster) ]Student Infomation System (SIS) Vendor

]Isage AccountingAccounting Infomation System

Is the Charterexempt from the Unifonn System of
Financial Recorefs for Charter Schools (USFRCS)?

No

؛[ FranklinphoneticschooLcomCharters website address

Rev. 5/23 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General Charter Contacts



Franklin Phonetic Primary School, Inc. County Yavapai CTDS numberCharter school 13875100٥

Purchased

services

6300,6400,

6500

Totals

Employee
benefits

6200

Prior

year

2023

Budget
year

2024

%Expenses
Salaries

6100

Supplies
6600

Other

6800

Increase/

decrease1000 Schoolwtde Project and 1500-1999 other Special Projects

100 Regular education
1000 Instmction 1 1,147,860 228,875 90,333 84,474 1,442,229 1,551,542 7.6./. 1

Support sefvices
2100 Students

2200 Instnjction

2300 General administration

2400 School administration

2500 Central senrices

2600 Operation & maintenance of plant
2900 ottier support sen/ices

3000 Operation of noninstmctional senrices
4000 Facilities acquisition & construction
5000 Debt service

2 366,745 73,129 25,000 387,272 464,874 20,0% 2

3 0 0 3

185,5374. 36,996 86,400 222,533 157.6٥/٥ 4

426,000 84,9445٠ 14,500 451,320 525,444 16.4./. 5

6. 37-080 7,394 39,600 5,300 84,074 1486.3% 6

7. 78,300 15,613 52,000 49,009 127,208 194,922 53.2% 7

8 0 0 8

9. 0 0 9

10. 0 0 10

11 442,839 380,281 442,839 ه/16.5٠ 11

12.610 School-sponsored cocunicular activities
620 School-sponsored atfiletics
630, 700, 800, 900 other programs
Subtotal (lines 1-14)

0 0 12

13. 0 0 13

14. 0 0 14.

15 2.241,522 446,951 167,333 84,474 545,948 2,880,010 3,486,228 21.0% 15

200 Special education
1000 Instruction

Support services
2100 Students

16. 234,770 46,950 20,225 47,000 1,725 350,444 350,670 0.1./. 16.

1 7 0 0 1 7

56,30018. 56,050 56,300 0.4% 12200 Instmction

2300 General administration

2400 Scfiool administration

2500 Central services

2600 Operation & maintenance of plant
2900 Other support services

3000 Operation of noninstructional services
4000 Facilities acquisition & constmction
5000 Debt service

19. 0 0 19.

20. 0 0 20.

21. 0 0 21.

22. 0 0 22.

23. 0 0 23.

24. 0 0 24.

25. 0 0 25.

26. 0 0 26.

234,770 46,95027. 76,525 47,000 1,725 406,494 406,970 0.1% 27.Subtotal (lines 16-26)

28. 23,075 10,000 23,075 130.8%400 Pupil transportation

530 Dropout prevention programs

28.

29. 0 0 29.

30.540 doint career & technical ed. & vocational ed. center 0 0 30.

31. 0 0 31.550 Κ-3 Reading
32. 2,476.292 493,901 243.858 131,474 570,748 3,296,504 3,916,273 18.8./.Subtotal (lines 15 and 27-31 )

1010 Classroom Site Project (from page 3, line 6)

32.

260,166 61,820 0 033. 331,031 321,986 -2.7% 33.

IL]1020 Instructional Improvement Project (from page 2. line 5) 34. 21,375 14,610 -31.6% 34.

35. 9,326 2,332 0 0 01071 English Language Learner Project (from page 4. line 11 ) 0 11,658 35.

1072 Compensatory Instruction Project (from page 4, line 22)
1100-1499 Federal and State projects (from page 2. line 32)

36. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 36.

.1]37. 333,497 775,457 132.5% 37.

2,745,784! 558,053!38. 243,858 131,474 570,748 3,982,407 5,039,984 26.6%Total (lines 32-37) 38.

Rov. 5/23 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General Page 1 of 4



Franklin Phonetic Primary School, Inc,Charter school Counly Yavapai

Special education programs by type

CYDS number 138751000

Federal and state projects

Program 200

prior year
2023

Program 200

budget year
2024

Prior year
2023

Budget year
20241100.1399 Federal projects

1. 1100-1130 ESEA ٢itle !-Helping Disadvantaged Children
2. 1140-1150 ESEA Title 11-Prof. Dev. And Technology

3. 1160 ESEA Title l٧-21st Centum Schools
4. 1170-1180 ESEA Title V-Promote Infomed Parent Choice

5. 1190 ESEA Title Ill-Limited Eng. & Immigrant Students
6. 1200 ESEA Title Vll-Indian Education

7. 1210 ESEA Title \/l-Flexibility and Accountability

8. 1220 IDEA, Part B

9. 1230 Johnson-O'Malley
10. 1240 Workforce Investment Act

11. 1250 AEA-Adult Education

12. 1260-1270 Vocational Eduction-Basic Grants

13. 1280 ESEA Title X-Homeless Education

14. 1290 Medicaid Reimburaement

134,643 130,614 1 1. Total all disability classifications
2. Gifted education

3. ELL Incremental costs

4. ELL compensatoir instruction
5. Remedial education

6. Voctional and technical ed.

7 Career education

8. Total (lines 1-7)

400,494 400,970 1

14,689 19,003 3,000 3,000 2

0 0 3 0 0 3

0 0 4 3,000 3,000 4

4,888 4,254 5 0 0 5

0 0 6 0 0 6

0 0 7 0 0 7

77,690 71,628 8 406,494 406,970 8

0 0 9

9. Expenses budgeted for transporting students with disabilities (as defined in [
A.R.S. §15-761) unique to the lEP

u0 10. 0]9.0

0 0 11

0 0 12.

0 0 13. Instructional Improvement Project
Indicate amounts budgeted in Project 1020 for the following:0 0 14.

15. 1300 CtiarterScliool Implementation Proj. (Stimulus)
16. 13

0 15. Prioryear
2023

Budget year
2024— Impact Aid

17. 1310-1399 Other Federal Projects

0 0 16.

1 7- 121.228 1. Teacher compensation increases
2. Class size erduction

3. Dropout prevention programs
4. Instrtjcttonal improvement programs

5. Total Instroctional Improvement (lines 14)

0 1

18.321.839 346.72718. Total federal proiects (lines 1-17)

1400-1499 State projects
19. 1400 Vocational Education

20. 1410 Earty Childhood Block Grant
21. 1420 Extended School Year-Pupils with Disabilities
22. 1425 Adult Basic Education

23. 1430 Cliemical Abuse Prevention Programs
24. 1435 Academic Contests

25. 1450 Gifted Education

26. 1456 College Credit Exam Incentives
27. 1460 Environmental Special Plate
28. 1465 Charter School Stimulus Fund

29. 14

30. Other State Projects

31. Total State proiecls (lines 19-30)

32. Total federal and stale prolects (lines 18 and 31)

0 0 2

0 0 3

0 0 19. 21,375 14,610 4

20.0 0 21.375 14,610 5

0 0 21.

0 0 22. Proposed ratios for

special education
Selected expenses by type
(Must be included on page 11

Audit services

Classroom instroction

0 23.0

0 0 24. Teacher-pupil

Staff-pupil

1 to 6.0 26,250
0 0 25. 1 to 234,770
0 0 26.

0 0 27. State equalization assistance budgeted
for food service expenses
Enter ttie amount of State equalization assistance
budgeted for food service, function 3100:

0 0 28.

Arizona Indust^ Credentials Incentive 0 0 29.

30.11.658 428.730 163,245
31.11.658 428.730

32.333.497 TTS.ASl Debt sedlce

Interest 6850

Redemption of principal

0

Capital acquisitions Prior year Budget year 0

0 0 11.0181 Intangible assets

2. 0191 Land and land improvements
3. 0192 Site improvements
4. 0194 Buildings and building improvements

5. 0196 Equipment
6. 0198 Constrtjctlon in progress
7. Total capital acquisitions (lines 1-6)

0 0 2 Estimated foll4ime equivalent teachers
(A.R.S. §15^03(Ε)(2)]

1. Numberof full-time equivalent certified teachere
2. Number of full-time equivalent noncertified teachere
3. Number of full-time equivalent contract teachere

Prior year

2023

Budget year
20240 0 3

0 0 4 0.00 16.00 1

0 5 26.00 7.00 2
0 0 6 30.00 23.00

0 0

Ш8. Total capital acquisitions, if any, budgeted on lines 1-6 above ؛ 0]8.

Rev. 5/23 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General Page2of4



Couníy Yavaoa! CTDSnumber 138751.00Franklin Phonetic Primary School, Inc.Charter school

Employee
benefits

6200

Purchased

services

6300,6400,6500

Totals %

Salaries

6100

Supplies

6600

Prior year

2023

Budget year
2024

Increased

decrease

Expenses

Classroom Site Project 1010
1000 Instruction 182,116 43,274 331,0311 225,390 -31.9./. 1

2 78.050 18,546 0 96,5962100 Support sewices—students

2200 Support sen/ices-instroction

2300 Support seníices-general administration
3300 Community senrices operations

3 0 0 3

4 0 0 4

5 0 0 5

61.820 0 0Total Classroom Site Project (lines 1-5) 6 260.166 0 321,986 6

[classroom Site Project 1010 budgeted property payrrents
Property disbureements
Interest 6850

Redemption of principal

0

0

0

Rev. 5/23 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General Page 3 of 4



Coun؛y - CTDS numbe٢Franklin Phonetic Primary School, Inc. 138751.00Charter School

Number of

oereonnel

Purchased

sen/ices

6300,6400

6500

Totals

Employee
benefits

6200

%

Salaries

6100

Supplies
6600

Other

6800

Prior year
2023

Budget year
2024

Increase/

decrease

Prior

year

Budget

year

Expenses

English language Learner Project -1071
260 Special education—Ell incremental costs
1000 Instroction

Support sen/ices
2100 Students

2200 Instrection

2300 General administration

2400 School administration

2500 Central services

2600 Operation & maintenance of plant

2900 Other support services

Program 260 subtotal (lines 1 -8)

430 Pupil Transportation—Ell incremental costs

Support services
2700 Student transportation

1.00 1.00 9,326 2,332 0 11,6581 1

2 2.00 0 0 2

3 3.00 0 3

0 04 4.00 4

5.00 0 05 5

6.00 0 06 6

7.00 0 0

8 8.00 0 0 8

36.00 1.00 9,326 2,332 0 0 0 0 11,658 99

10. 0.00 0 0 10.

36.00 1.00 9,326 2,332 0 0 0 0 11,65811 11Total expenses (lines 9 and 10)

Number of

oereonnel

Purchased

services

6300, 6400,

6500

Totals

Employee
benefits

6200

٥/٥

Supplies
6600

Other

6800

Prior

year

Budget
year

Salaries

6100

Prior year

2023

Budget year
2024

Increase/

decrease

Expenses

Compensator^ Instrection Project -1072

265 Special education—Ell compensator^ Instruction
lOOOInstrtJCtion

Support sen/ices
2100 Students

2200 Instroction

2300 General administration

2400 School administration

2500 Central señolees

12 0.00 0 0 12.

0.00 0 013. 13

014. 0.00 0 14.

0.00 0 015 15

16. 0.00 0 0 16.

0.00 0 01 1 7

0.00 0 02600 operation & maintenance of plant

2900 Other support sen/ices
Program 265 subtotal (lines 12-19)

435 Pupil transportation—ELt. compensator/ instrtJCtion
Support senrices
2700 Student transportation

18. 1

19. 0.00 0 0 19.

0.00 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 020. 20.

21. 0.00 0 0 21.

0.00 0 0 0 0 0 022. 0.00 0 22.Total expenses (lines 20 and 21 )

Rev. 5/23 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General Page 4 of 4



FY 2024 Summary of charter sch.o! proposed budget CTDS number 13875100.

Totals ٠/٠1000 Schoolwide Project
The budget of Franklin Phonetic Prima^ School, Inc. for fiscal year 2024 was officially proposed by the

Governing Board on June 14, 2023. The complete budget may be reviewed by contacting Alison Alva

at 9287756747 or aalva@franklinphonetic.net.

Increase/

decrease

Prior year
2023

Budget year
2024100 Regular education

1000 Instmction

Support services
2100 Students

2200 Instnjction

2300 General administration

2400 School administration

2500 Central senrices

2600 Operation & maintenance of plant
2900 Other support services

3000 Operation of noninstructional services
4000 Facilities acquisition & construction
5000 Debt senice

610 School-sponsored сосиracular activities

620 School-sponsored athletics
630, 700, 800, 900 other programs

Regular education subtotal	
200 Special education

lOOOlnstraction

Support settees
2100 Students

2200 Instraction

2300 General administration

2400 Sctiool administration

2500 Central services

2600 Operation & maintenance of plant
2900 Other support settees

3000 Operation of noninstractional senrices
4000 Facilities acquisition & constraction
5000 Debt service

1,442,229 1,551,542 7.6%

٦,272ةآل20.0% 464,874

0 0 Totals %

86,400 222,533 157.6% Special education programs Prior year
2023

Budget year
2024

Increase/

decrease451,320 525,444 16.4%

84,074 1486.3./. Total all disability classifications
Gifted education

ELL incremental costs

ELL compensator instraction
Remedial education

Vocational and tectinical ed.

Career education

Total

5,300 400,494 400,970 0.1%

53.2%127,208 194,922 3,000 3000 0.0%

0 0 0 0

00 3,000 3,000 0.0%

0 0 0 0

442,839 16.5./.380,281 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 406,494 406,970 0.1%

00

21.0%2,880,010 3,486,228 Expenses by project

Totals ٥/٥

0.1./.350,444 350,670 Prior year
2023

Budget year
2024

Increase/

decrease

Schoolwide0 0 3.296,504 3,916,273 18.8./.

56,050 56,300 0.4% Classroom Site Prelect 331,031 321,986 -2.7%

0 Instnjctional Improvement0 21,375 14,610 -31.6./.

0 0 English Language Learner 0 11,658

ELL Compensator Instnjction0 0 0 0

0 0 Federal projects 321,839 346,727 7.7%

0 State projects0 11,658 428,730 3577.6%

Capital acquisitions0 0 0 0

0 0 Total expenses 3,982,407 5,039,984 26.6%

0 0

406,494 406,970 0.1% Average teacher salary

Average salary of all teachers employed in the budget year 2024

Average salary of all teachers employed in the prior year 2023

Increase In average teacher salary from the prior year 2023

Percentage increase	
Comments on average sala^ calculation (optional):

Special education subtotal

400 Pupil transportation

530 Dropout prevention programs

130.8%10,000 23,075 52,079
0 0 49,131

00 2,948540 Joint career & tech. ed. & voc. ed. center

00550 Κ-3 Reading 6.0%

18.8./.3,296,504 3,916,273Total

Rev.5/23 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General Budget Summa؟



CTOS 136751000
Coựftly٢ũáLFrankiul PhoriÉtic РптэгуЛоУое,

Base support !eve! wsighls (Sfoup A weights) [A.R^٠S§15.943 15-1BS)

Please un. be اء eaOb bos lhal does net epply. Un٠١Bd<ng a box ·Idicalea me Oderta does noi appi» lo lhe öiad.f lehool.ltal bows are unche٥M. dia
smal eOiool «٠4hl ad^alrenldoes noi apph,lo Ihe κ^οΙ.

Pwan» bo.ea mal aie cneOted, pleaM ргаЛв ء№ laguired aaooonal пЫамп des،nb*<í. F8*ire lo promda corepteleand aoourale nlonnalion ma» ™sud
il narrale siale ad .!.,lalions and hilum ojramenslAWaudd ftidaigs.

Cbanarsohools noi onatKed.؛ b»Ihe Алгопв siala Board lorCharterSOiooIs бЬоиИ coniaci Αθε١ s٠»l Fnance рэртвп! !ватвувмаа!
SPPaymanlTeanệaed.gov.

ا0٨٠ه.يفس infọrm4l>ổộ

s?njc:u٠e.ηΐ٠^٥٠١م٠«٠«م٠«ه,۴٠٠الم .rmanogewftl0ها(٠٠أال،ا١(دآل

0 C0nỉT3CỈ with ayourاspeal«cftanor n.y.r or cftarter school
manaoamt.corroanv

٠nt٠r٠h.) toycur،another.arter hoWar has .dtnucal rr0؛botfyg٠١٠m^٠^٥
chanar..،واج hoUer ^ th٥

No a٠٠٠،٠nalỂit«n

r«qu،fB٠

No addiiional sforma bon

required

^،omaienNoاเ-зnaاadd

erqu^d
Y.wř^art.rhoU.r. a swb«٠٠٥١، a corporation that ha؛ other wbwJranes that

٥،e charter п.И.ге in the Slate. ٠

Your charter notder holds iTvre then 1 charterwMhisSlate.

tn٥iv،dual٠h٠٠ř echoot ceuno ٠ I entwloWه٤٠ «udeni «yntt otf., .arterا00د lorPSO. K¡e. and ١2لؤ .uden«, student oourtl muet ٥٠tratad؟. eluden! «unte based on a٠ü8lr٠٠i؛jra٤i0h
Oíetodenli A٥uat٠٥i«re»n oíPSOand otoeoartenaludents should be divtoed by 2 ot ٥el eeoaled eludent count, lor ^ekarten. After the I«ţh day
ء the AOe FY 202، AWCO should be used, artiable wa AD€ Conn... AiEDS PortaL S.oolsap^^ ot p«^e 2.0 da8آلا٠مthJ٠ton *iedjuot
mer PY 2025 أ٠٠هاله rord٠٠eper١٠e$ between the PY 2.2، lOOto^ay arto 200٠^ау stodenl couftto. ơh. االه: κ-ưí report ie ueod fer Κ4 and,٠r»٠12)

CM.r holder otłet che.r echoot couno (eomptele only ti 1 ^ more ortler،. .bove are checked)
enlertotol ٥udent«uftletorPSD. K^.and ^I2etudenie otr aiot lhe charterhoWertsaffiatod charter 8.οΛ.^ table (ฑน๙ be ..eled untos, al boxa,
have bean un.ed،ad ot ndfcata lhal the .arter hoMw has no affbatad .anar a.oołi.

Support lovet weights (Group B weights۶(A.R.S. §§15.343.15-185 & اة0ه15

Botore the looih day ot »s»rt٠ Mhooto may use سأم. tad student .un٥ based on acftjalr^tolrel.n .1 stodenl. to detenreie the add^n weifihled «unt.
or «unt. may&e ot« blank. After the lOOth day ot wwn forali sch<»٥. the tudOTloouhis؛ 10 deterrei, the addtoh hiad؟^ counts should be obtened from
the fo^. Aoe er^rts:

and Κ4 ^ad^: A^o

etLi En«toh Leamars (ELLIStodahls Served ot Program, ttoderA.RS.٠أل١5٠7ؤهلاطج

Chtoren wth 0٠٠b٠bei: SPEK.

Α.Ι .art.tiroe

iK-SReadng

3. Engtoh LeamereíELL)

4. «a.g t^a^hi (HIJ
5. MPiR. АЛ. and βίΟΛ ل١)

«..SC. Ascend 510-SC (ى

7. Mutbpto otabas Se^re Senary t^^ni

٥, Orthopedy l^a^hi ا٧٠»٠م

.و Orthopedy l^a^nl (Self Contaned}

!.. Preschoo^Seware Delay(P*S٥)
11 DD. e٥. MIID. SLO, SLI. and OMt (3)

12* Smolonal Deab.ty (Private}

15, »*darai. Inieitaciudi DtsabPty (MOID)
!٧٠٠,uall^^nl(VIJ

15. Educatynat Program ،or Giftad Pup. <6) {،]
1«. Free and Redu.d.Pw ح un. (PftPLj (5١

17. Toiai weighted swdani count (๒01؛ wrough 	ا٦6
)١) Μ&Λ (k*ň٠ta &sa٥«y.٠«uroaÎ АЛ (Auiom-Rasouroa^ and 5Ι٠Λ (S.^re Into Actual ٥.аЬ*1уЛе80игов)

ل2) Mữ-sc (.*Ittoto Di٠ab٠be$^aN<oniay٠d>. Α-SC (Auw^affÏoftta^ad^ and sttsc (Severe Inlato.ual &„b«y*Se«٠ntaye٠J

(3) DC (^vetop^nlal ^Isy for.toren y kmde^rten through age lOJ. ЕО(Ето1٠п٠1 DisabtoysJ. MDO (i Intatocludl DiMbikty), SLD (Spaczy Leamyg

٥sab^^ SLl (Spee.i^anguaga l^a^nt^ an. OHI (Other Health iTOa^nlsJ

{،) See A٥E'8 s.ool Fyan« Hoi Topy foradditronal .ntormaton on educatynat progres otr gifted «udenls at https./hń١vw.a،ed.go v/tinance/fy-2022^ifted·add·payment
(5) Schels mav use the 5UPP72 لء AíEDS ot esimie FY 202، eWibto studentrounts. This weyhl appkes to a- students y s.o.is wth «tTWjnilv etyiblitv.

Base support

s
tevel adjuslmen» [A.R.S. §§15-943 A 15.185]

ChecM bos Л the 8.0.1 has bean apprortd to ٥ro١*e 200 da^ of ysirooyn by AM.

A.^S. 5lS^2٠M alo we s٠M٥thal -٠ 200 da^.f mslro٥ton to ислам the Mae otvel awunl by

5 ^«rtt. To be ahg.le forth. otereaM ň ftindirtg. the s.٠ot muai be ap-d ،or200 da^ of

aitonjclion by AOE and ،٠ -aor. !ص0ء؛№5 er- appwat from ADE otr FY 202، prior to June 1 ٠

2023. Pleaee «пмя ADE.، S..Oİ Pinanoe account anatrai team by ema، wth quastyns concernaig 2.0
da^of otstoioton at SFAnafystTeam٠a2ed.g٠v.

Oacreesa ،or،edareland Slat, mon«8 erceived for Μ40 purooses

Enter the amunl erca^ from ،.darei or Stala вдвп»8 íor basic matotanance and operaiton of ot.
-t (..pt for ESEA Trtte Vllll· ^not otetode iederat or State grants that are ;..ฟ fora epecffy

pu^M. IA.R5.§1S٠١٥5J

In a-ance wto A.ftS. |l5٠ỉes<pj، №. Audrtor General has dats٠n^ »at №. foto^ federal

)aa$.0صtheтоп؛.،es OTBl lha dafeoton of^otos ^landrt ،or the basy maňí^anM and operatrtrt

rafani to ot that subae^nj. lhal rrwst be usad lo erdu» lha b.M support laval end Slat, aqualzabcn

t ot not necesaaily akduanre. The Auditorasaisiance.؛Snaretatdire٠ed by A.RS. §,s٠1٥5(0k Thia k
may deterrtna ai the otture thatotoarfederal orSiaie grants OT.، the defthityn .finies ottended tor

-!.٠to..basy maaitananc. and .^reiyna 0، in

1. otdton ^wtEquaUai^ purera .nWtoTOni.rec.Ned fon

program,،(glftod 4 latonf^ programe, and STO" 1.001 ad^stTOn»8ه.ههInafrucbooal٠

8^uat otstro.^ «sia (supp^nial p^raTO-b^^al p^remj٠

Escepbonal{.Id Muca tton costs (.««pt^.l.* регате٠

Stodenl Trans^tìttoft FuM »sa٠

١١d supptoTOhtJร.«1 Soart Tretong Fund »si. (school boa٠

totense«،٥٠toden^١s.«f Squatolyn p^rem entrttoTOnla recenred for boarttog »ua. do

b^.,lo the«erdurten٥٠erstoeniial gy٠d٠n« »tta. and pra٠ktoderg،rten »،la«uto nol

2. Ad№،tretN. »el grant enlrttoTOnl. eroWed.

ervye actual؛.«penseFY 2.22 non federal audii

on Budget page 2 fo^٠٠s-TO« otctode aud، coos efr FY 202، under .Selwlrt e^n«. by
re.ce Ne Ih. «crease. Enter lhe aTOunt .«pended etr audit sendees« FY 2022 from nonfadaral monies I

Do not otdude the costs of »nsutog or other١re٥r٠ft. al0٠٥to oteresM ot BSL etr ft. budget٠٥٥»
٥то«п of tthoofs erport, to«ASS.pato for،٠٠٠se wes pad ot audrt fims (eg,, app^tyn٧٥،nona

and GF.A ،orcartrf«lyn Offerto, preparation .،ft. Memowus Budget Awart appltcalton to ΑδΒ.λ
in currad efrfta٥٠»8،.٩م١٠s. §15٠31٠ค s.«to to «creese thar base support l.v.ÄrtA,audi

budgaf.^ar

a FY 2022 lierat audi servica actual expense

Enter ote amouni a «penda, otraud، МП.، « FY 2022 from federal отп،.. Do not «٥ud. ote »sta of

٠ท8น٠٩ Ofolhernonaudi M^s pa. 10 aud، ๒ (٠.٠.. appelen faas pato efr aubrtsston ٥،

а.«Га erport» lo ASeOartd ٠F٠A efr cart^Kto orferfte separal٥ of ft. Mantorous Budget A^
appieabort toASBO

2fi.2S٥.00

s. Ad^sironi for erTOta «airoo.nal 1^ (A.RS.§له0,ا0و5٠ا

Thla ne؛ ahouto ba atff blank for budget adopton. Ifa achool provtoes otatrortonal ti ot a er orte ،.Rtog
b.^nd ft. ftresholda preM.ad ot A.RS. gi5٠l٠0٠(٥J(3Xb№Jto eny a.«l jrear. ADE hal؛ calculata

ft. Iot.1 »ronlag. of erTOi. ««ftjrttonal د that axca^ed fte ftreehoW and fund that perontaga of

ft. ьам aup^srt otrel at .5 pronto، ft. be., aupp« tovelthai wrould oftararee be .tailaied forth.
- AOS ฬ noltfy- of ft. adftjKTOrtt around fr any* Enter ft. arounl provided by ADE. ، any.
as a ft^al^ nuTOer.

Increase Tor a،f٥€٠h٠ti of addlhonal funding (2016 Prop 123 & Law« 2015٠1s١S.S.٠Ch.1٠§BJ and ٠n٠t،m٠ sfa؛, old supplemeni [Laws
2023٠Ch.133٠§31]

S»00fs perosnt ٥l stator*, vreghled student »unt
Enter lhe в^о^٠рвгоеп٥٠. of statele weighted student «unt as erport« on as OT« arcanl

caasaroom Site Protei ه٠ا0٠ .fyrt. etassrom so. Pro^rt ^laí Reporta en ٥٠ occaased at
hftpSirrsooofti.neerecyrta لملم .g ov. ATOunta should be entered as a d.^al. For βχβ.Ιβ 0.0«٠1١
^outo b. entered aa O.OW6.1.

Rev. 5،23 Art،^ Deparen، of Educatton and Auditor General Da٥ En^



13S751000CTDS numbe٢County YavapaiCharter schoo! Franklin Phonetic Primary School, Inc.

Base support tevel weights calculation .A.R.S؛ §§15-943 and 15-185J
Table 1 ٠ Individual charter school counts	

9-12Κ-8
Support level weights to be used ton

Student count 0..01-99.999

Support level weight
0.00001.3990

Student count 100.000^99.999

Student count constant

Student count

Difference

0.0000500.0000

0.0000385.0000

0.0000115.0000

0.00000.0003 X
Weight adjustment factor

Support level weight increase

Support level weigfit constant
Support level weight

0.00000.0345

0.00001.2780

0.00001.3125

Student count 500.000-599.999

Student count constant
0.0000800.0000

0.00000.0000
Student count

Difference

Weight adjustment factor

Support level weight increase

Support level weight constant
Support level weight

0.00000.0000

0.00000.0012

0.00000.0000

0.00001.1580

0.00000.0000

Student count 600.000 or more

Support level weight
0.00001.1580

Table 2 - Charter holder total charter school counts (only calculated if 1 or more criteria are checked on tfte Data Entry tab)
9-12Support level weights to be used for

Student Count 0.001 -99.999

Support level weight 0.00001.3990

Student arunt 100.000^99.999

0.0000500.0000Student count constant

Student count

Difference

Weight adإustmenا factor

Support level weight increase

Support level weight constant

Support level weight

0.00000.0000

0.00000.0000

0.00000.0003

0.00000.0000

0.00001.2780

0.00000.0000

student count 500.000-599.999

Student count constant 0.0000600.0000

0.00000.0000student count

Difference

Weight adjustment factor

Support level weight increase

Support level weight constant

Support level weight

0.00000.0000

0.00000.0012

0.00000.0000

0.00001.1580

0.00000.0000

Student count 600.000 or more

Support level weight 1.1580 0.0000

Support level

1. Support level weight from Table 1

2. Support level weight from Table 2 (based on small school weight ellgibilityj

3. Support level weight (lesser of lines 1 and 2, as applicable, as shown on BSA 55-1 )

0.00001.3125

1.3990 0.0000

0.00001.3990

Base support level amounts from total Κ-3 and total Κ.3 Reading weighted student counts

A.R.S. §15-211 requires schools to submit a plan to ADE by .ctober 1 for Improving the erading proficiency of its pupils in kindergarten programs and
grades 1-3. The plan must include a budget for spending monies from both the Κ-3 and Κ-3 Reading support level weights. Schools must use monies
generated by the Κ-3 Reading wreight only on instroctional pujases intended to improve erading proficiency for pupils in kindergarten through 3rd grade
w/ith particular emphasis on pupils in kindergarten through 2nd grade. The Κ-3 Reading weight will only be included in the School's BSA 55-1 after the
School's Κ-3 Reading Program Plan is approved by the State Boad of Education. Contact ADE'S ^ve on When Reading program area with questions at
http://-.azed.gov/mo wr/

Total weighted student count

-3 Κ-3 Reading

0.0.0Νοη-ΑΟΙ

AOl FT.

AOI PT.

Total

10.337

0.000 0.000

50,803.36Κ-30.000 0.000

5 0.00Κ-3 Reading10.337 0.000

*AOI counts shown reflect applicable full-time or

part-time funding artio.

Increase otr allocation of additional funding [2016 Prop 123 & Laws 2015, IstS.S., Ch.1, §6]
2U1Ö Prop 123 and Laws 2٧1٥, ist ,.ة.ة ขทโ1, اة§ provides total additional tunaing 01 srp؛ million to disincis and cnarterscnoois on a pro arta oasis. I ne

estimated increase in additional funding is provided below. However, actual amounts will va^. ADE will notify schools ofthe final amounts. Once available,

schools can access actual payment amounts at littps:/-.azed.gov/finance/countyappor. Schools should include these monies in their Schoolwide Project

Budget. These monies may be expended for any allowable school putoose.

1. Estimated allocation of additional Prop 123 funding 96.727,500.00

Increase for allocation of onetime state aid supplement [Laws 2023, cti. 133, §31J

For FY 2024, laws 2023, Ch. 133. §31 provides total additional funding of 5300 million to districts and charter schools on a pro arta basis. The estimated

increase in additional funding Is provided below. However, actual amounts will va^. ADE will notify schools of the final amounts. Once available, schools arn

access actual payment anrounts at hltp5://www.azed.gov/finance/c ountyappor. Schools should include these monies In their Schoolwide Project Budget.

These monies may be expended for any allowable school puqiose.

2. Estimated allocation of additional onetime state aid supplement 5 386,910,000.00

Rev. 5/23 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General Calculations



County Yavapai CTDS number Charter؛1387 school Franklin Phonelie Primary School. Inc.

Franklin Phonetic Prlma^ School, Inc.

Basic Calculations For Equalization Assistance
FY 2024

Non^.l

Weighted student
Count

0.0000

538.6150

0.0000

AOl-FT

Weighted student
Count

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

Α.Ι-ΡΤ

Weighted Student
Count

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

Support Level

Weight
0.0000

1.3990

0.0000

AOI-FT

Student Count

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

A.I^T

Student Count

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

385.0000

Mongol

Student Count

0.0000

385.0000

0.0000

385.0000

Grade Levels

PSD

Κ-δ,٧Ε

9.12

Regular Education Unweighted Shjdont Count
Total 0، Unweighted student Count

Regular Education Weighted ShJdent Count
Total of Weiohled student Count

538.6150 0.0000 0.0000

538.6150

Νοπ-ΑΟΙ

Weighted student
Count

2.5300

10.3374

0.0000

0.0000

12.0480

0.0000

0.0000

3.1580

0.0000

0.0000

18.1011

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

ΑΟί^τ

Weighted student
Count

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0,0000

ΑΟΙ^Τ

Weighted student
Count

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

00000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

Α.ΙΡΤ

student Count

Support level

Weight

Νοπ-ΑΟΙ

Student Count

ΑΟΙ.π

Student Count
Add Qns

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

259.2804

0.1150

0.0600

0.0400

4.7710

6.0240

5.9880

7.9470

3.1580

3.5950

0.2920

4.8220

4.4210

4.8060

0.0070

0.0220

22.0000

172.2904

0.0000

0.0000

2.0000

0.0000

0.0000

1.0000

0.0000

0.0000

61.9900

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

259.2804

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

Κ-3 (Reading)

MD-R, A-R. SID-R

MD^C. A-SC, SI^SC
MD-SSI

Ol-R

01-SC

P-SD

DD, ED, MIID. SLD. SII, OHI

ED-Ρ

МОЮ

FRPl

Group B . Add On Urtwelghted student Count

Total Unweighted Group в Add On

Group B - Add On Weighted student Count

Total Weighted Group B Add On

46.1745 0.0000 0.0000

46.1745

BSA55Rev. 5123 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General



Franklin Phonetic Primai School. Inc.

Basic Calculations For Equalization Assistance
FY 2024

Calculation For Base Support Level

A.I-PT

Weighted student Count
0..000

0.0000٠

= 0.0000

X 0.8500

= 0.0000

Weighted student Count
0.0000

0.0000٠

= 0.0000

X 0.9500

- 0.0000

Νοη.ΑΟΙ

Weighted student Count
538.6150

46.1745٠

= 584.7695

X 1.0000

= 584.7895

Regular Education Weighted student Count
Group B -Add .n Weighted student Count
Total student Count

AOI Funding Factor

Weighted student Count

584.7895

54,914.71

52,874.070.82

Total Weighted student Count

Base Level Amount (FY24)

Base Support L^vel X 54,914.71584.7895

Base Support Level Adjustments

Audit Service Expense

Ad|uslmenl For Remote Inslmclional Time Calculated By ADE

50,00

50.00

* 50.00 52,874,070,8252,874,070.82Adjusted Base Support Level

BSASSRev. 5,23 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General



Franklin Phonetic Primari School, Inc.
Basic Calculations For Equalization Assistance

Fíl.íA

9.12PSDCalculation For CAA

0.00.0385.0000Student Count

Additional Assistance Per student

Additional Assistance

Total Charter Additional Assistance

0.0000

X Ϊ2.0Λ9.12

= $0.00

X $2,049.12 X $2,388.21

= $0.00$788,911.20٥

$788,911.20

Additional Assistance Adjustments

$788,911.20Adjusted Total Charter Additional Assistance

Equalization Assistance

Adjusted Base Support level

Adjusted Total Charter Additional Assistance

$2,87،.070.82

+ $788.911.20

= $3,862.982.02

$3,662,982.02Equalization Assistance

$3,662,982.02

Rev. 5,23 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General BSA55



0ه10؛

Paqe1o،3

Rev. 5,23 Arizona Departmen. of Education and Auditor General BSA55



is3of3

Rev, 5,23 Ar !zona Departmeni 0. Education and Audtor Genera! BSASS


